

BRANDON K. PARKER, P.E.



AJAX Mountain Enterprises, LLC

(dba **AJAX Ltd**)

Engineering and Geology, Project and Construction Management

Evergreen, CO and Globe, AZ

(928) 425-5005

SUMMARY:

Mr. Parker has 13 years of experience in the mining and construction industries, specializing in stormwater management and mine reclamation. His mining experience includes reclamation permitting and negotiation, contract and project management, budget and schedule control, leading project teams, field investigation programs and multi-disciplinary engineering designs, subcontractor and contractor supervision, bid development, evaluation and contractor selection, cost estimating and project controls, and client and stakeholder interaction including federal, state, and local regulatory agencies. Particular hands-on design analyses include slope stabilization, erosion, hydrologic and hydraulic analyses. He is familiar with EPA's NPDES, Arizona's AZPDES, APP, BADCT, CWA Section 404. His non-mining experience includes geotechnical investigations and construction quality assurance for residential, industrial, commercial land development projects and various state and federal transportation structures. Mr. Parker also has progressive onsite experience as Quality Assurance Engineer, Resident Engineer, and Project/Construction Manager.

EDUCATION:

B.S., Civil Engineering, West Virginia University, 1995

PROFFESIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

MSHA 40 Hour Surface and Underground Health and Safety (current)

Residential Land Development Practices, ASCE, Phoenix, AZ (2008)

Project Management 201, BHP Billiton (2006)

Business Management, MWHU/University of Denver, CO (2004)

Senior Project Management, MWHU/University of Denver, CO (2004)

Effective Project Management, Skillpath Seminars, AZ (2002)

Integrated Mining & Land Reclamation Planning, University of Wisc., Reno, NV (2001)

Registered Professional Engineer: Arizona (#35911, obtained Jan 2001)

Project Management Fundamentals, MWHU/University of Denver, CO (2000)

HEC-RAS, ASCE, Orlando, FL (1999)

HEC-HMS, ASCE, Portland, OR (1999)

RUSLE, Tempe, AZ (1998)

OSHA 40 Hour HAZWOPER (1997)

Troxler Nuclear Testing Equipment Certificate (1995)

Various Soil & Concrete Testing Certifications (1995-7)

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY:

AJAX Mountain Enterprises, LLC, Globe, Arizona

Project Management and Engineering, 2005 to present



BKParker Consultants, PLLC, Globe, Arizona
Project Management and Engineering, 2005 to present

TerraMatrix / Montgomery Watson/MWH, Phoenix, Arizona and Globe, Arizona
Staff Engineer to Supervising Engineer/Regional Manager, 1997-2005

Joseph A. Cesare and Associates, Henderson, Nevada
Staff Engineer, 1997

Geo-Technology Associates, Inc., Annapolis, Maryland
Staff Engineer to Assistant Project Manager, 1995-1997

ORGANIZATIONS/MEMBERSHIPS:

Society of Mining, Metallurgy Exploration (SME)
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)
American Society of Mining and Reclamation (ASMR)
Mining History Association (MHA)
Miami Boomtown Spree Association (Copper Crawl Race Director)
Old Dominion Mine Park Committee